



City of Seattle Boards & Commissions Notice of Appointment

Appointee Name: <i>Gloria Mah</i>		
Board/Commission Name: <i>Design Review Board</i>		Position Title: <i>Get Engaged Member</i>
<input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Appointment OR <input type="checkbox"/> Reappointment		Council Confirmation required? <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Yes <input type="checkbox"/> No
Appointing Authority: <input type="checkbox"/> Council <input checked="" type="checkbox"/> Mayor <input type="checkbox"/> Other: <i>Fill in appointing authority</i>	Date Appointed: 9/16/2019	Term of Position: * 9/1/2019 to 8/31/2020 <input type="checkbox"/> <i>Serving remaining term of a vacant position</i>
Residential Neighborhood: <i>Ballard</i>	Zip Code: <i>98107</i>	Contact Phone No.: [REDACTED]
Background: Ms. Mah is a project designer at Weber Thompson, where she develops residential tower designs in South Lake Union, Downtown Seattle, and the Denny Triangle. She previously worked at Stantec Architecture and Arquitectonica as an architectural designer. Her previous work included developing public transit projects, community outreach, and residential towers throughout the west coast and Canada. Ms. Mah received a Bachelor of Architecture degree from California State Polytechnic University, Pomona and additionally studied abroad at North China University of Technology.		
Authorizing Signature (original signature): 		Appointing Signatory: <i>Jenny A. Durkan</i> Mayor of Seattle

FILED
 CITY OF SEATTLE
 19 OCT - 1 AM 10:25
 CITY CLERK

*Term begin and end date is fixed and tied to the position and not the appointment date.

Experience

- Oct 2018 -
Current **Weber Thompson / Project Designer**
- . Develop residential tower designs in South Lake Union, Downtown Seattle and Denny Triangle
 - . Produce conceptual design and visualization materials in print and virtual reality
 - . Conduct community outreach, contextual analysis and code research
 - . Foster office design culture through the Pin-Up committee internal planning
- Jan 2016 -
Sept 2018 **Stantec Architecture (previously RNL Design) / Architectural Designer II**
- . Developed public transit projects in California, Oregon, and Calgary, Canada from Concept Design to Construction Administration
 - . Conducted community outreach for concept designs and planning
 - . Coordinated closely with landscape, structural, MEP, civil, lighting, urban design, signage, security, audiovisual, information technology and art disciplines
 - . Responded to RFI's and submittals in a timely manner
 - . Supported marketing efforts by attending networking events, conferences and career fairs
 - . Led the local office efforts in virtual reality research and development
- Aug 2014 -
Oct 2015 **Arquitectonica / Junior Architectural Designer**
- . Developed high-end residential towers and complexes in prominent areas of San Francisco, Cupertino, CA, and Honolulu, HI from Schematic Design to Construction Document phase
 - . Created graphic materials for RFP's and design packages
 - . Demonstrated designs to meet code and planning requirements

Association

- 2015-2017 **Museum of Tolerance / Exhibition Volunteer**
- 2013 **Technology and Environment: The Postwar House in Southern California Exhibition / Model Builder**
- 2012 - 2013 **Neutra VDL Studio and Residence / Docent**
- 2009-2014 **American Institute of Architecture Students**
Executive Board Member / Secretary 2011-2012
/ Environmental Design Representative 2010-2011
Utilize strong communication skills, active leadership, and team coordination to plan for university-wide events such as the Neutra Prize ceremonies for Tadao Ando and Thom Mayne, student leadership meetings, and college exhibitions

Education

- B.Arch**
NAAB Accredited
2009 - 2014 **California State Polytechnic University, Pomona**
Study Abroad Studio / North China University of Technology / Summer 2012
Interdisciplinary design studio focusing on the role and contemporary issues of urban planning, architecture, and landscape developments in China

Recognitions and Publications

- 2013 . *Pattern, Technology, Architecture* eBooks Publication / Cal Poly Pomona
. *Live Make Industrial Center* displayed at Relier Exhibition / Los Angeles MIA Gallery
. *Akiyama Retreat* published in Subsurface Publication Issue 5 / Cal Poly Pomona
- 2012 . Project Leadership Award | North China University of Technology Study Abroad Studio
. Work displayed at Interim Design Exhibition / *Live Make Industrial Center*
/ *Podding Los Angeles*
- 2011 - 2013 . Dean's Honor List, Multiple Quarters

Seattle Design Review Boards - August 2019

42 Design Review Board Members: Pursuant to SMC 23.41.008, all members are subject to City Council confirmation, two-year terms that may be re-appointed to a second term:

- 12 City Council-appointed
- 13 Mayor-appointed
- 15 Joint Mayor and Council appointed
- 2 Mayor appointed per SMC 3.51 (Get Engaged)

Roster:

*D	**G	RD	Position No.	Position Title	Name	Term Begin Date	Term End Date	Term #	Appointed By
1	M		1.	Local Residential, DT	Beh, Han	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor/Council
6	F		2.	Local Community, NE	Haima, Katy	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor
6	M		3.	Development, SW	Rosenstock, Scott	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	1	Mayor
6	F		4.	Business/Landscape, W	Montessor, Jen	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor/Council
4	F	1	5.	Local Residential, SW	Loya, Crystal	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor
6	F		6.	Business/Landscape, E	Anderson, Betsy	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	1	Mayor/Council
9	M		7.	Local Community, SE	Colley, Chris	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	2	Mayor
9	M		8.	Development, SE	Small, Jhomar	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	1	Council
6	F	6	9.	Local Community, NW	McNichols, Emily	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	2	Council
6	F		10.	Local Business, NW	Bogert, Phoebe	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor/Council
6	F		11.	Design Professional, E	Powers, Lauren	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor
6	M		12.	Development, NW	Campbell, Andy	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	1	Mayor
6	M		13.	Business/Landscape, DT	Luoma, Aaron	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	1	Mayor/Council
6	M		14.	Development, E	Townsend, Alastair	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Council
6	M	3	15.	Development, NE	Marria, James	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	2	Council
1	M		16.	Local Community, SW	Cheng, John	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	1	Council
6	M		17.	Design Professional, NE	Rusler, Dan	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	1	Council
6	M	1	18.	Design Professional, W	Walters, Brian	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Council
6	M		19.	Local Community, W	Morefield, John	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	1	Mayor
6	F	6	20.	Development, DT	Bail, Belinda	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Council
6	M		21.	Business/Landscape, SW	Hutchins, Matt	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor/Council
1	F		22.	Design Professional, SE	So, May	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Council
6	M		23.	Design Professional, NW	Nelli, Garrett	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor

6	M	3	24.	Local Community, E	Haas, Andrew	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Council
6	F		25.	Local Residential, NW	Rock, Lauren	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	1	Mayor/Council
2	M	7	26.	Community, DT	Argyle, Aaron	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	1	Mayor
6	M	6	27.	Development, W	Porter, Stephen	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor
6	M		28.	Local Residential, NE	Carter, Tim	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor/Council
6	M		29.	Design Professional, DT	Palushock, Ed	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	1	Mayor
6	M		30.	Design Professional, SW	Grainger, Alan	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor/Council
6	M		31.	Business/Landscape, SE	Bader, David	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	1	Mayor/Council
6	F	7	32.	Local Residential, W	Martin, Patreese	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor/Council
6	F	3	33.	Local Residential, E	Alexander, Melissa	4/4/3019	4/3/2021	2	Mayor/Council
6	M		34	Local Residential, SE	Maier, Daniel	4/4/2019	4/3/2021	1	Mayor/Council
6	M		35.	Business/Landscape, NE	Bishop, Brian	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	2	Mayor/Council
1	F		36.	Get Engaged	Gloria Mah	9/1/2019	8/31/2020	1	Mayor (SMC 3.51)
5	F		37.	Local Residential, CA	Sharon Khosla	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	1	Council
2	M	2	38.	Local Community, CA	Dennis Comer	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	1	Mayor
6	M		39.	Design Professional, CA	Jeffrey Floor	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	1	Council
2	M		40.	Development, CA	Kenny Pleasant	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	1	Mayor
9	F	7	41.	Business/Landscape, CA	Azzurra Cox	4/4/2018	4/3/2020	1	Mayor/Council
1	M		42.	Get Engaged	Justin Panganiban	9/1/2019	8/31/2020	1	Mayor (SMC 3.51)

New Appointments
Re-appointments
Vacant

SELF-IDENTIFIED DIVERSITY CHART

			(1)	(2)	(3)	(4)	(5)	(6)	(7)	(8)	(9)		
	Men	Women	Transgender	Unknown	Asian	Black/ African American	Hispanic/ Latino	American Indian/ Alaska Native	Other	Caucasian/ Non- Hispanic	Pacific Islander	Middle Eastern	Multiracial
Mayor	11	4	0	0	2	3	0	1	0	8	0	0	1
Council	8	4	0	0	2	0	0	0	1	8	0	0	1
Joint	8	7	0	0	1	0	0	0	0	13	0	0	1
Total	27	15	0	0	5	3	0	1	1	29	0	0	3

Key:

- *D List the corresponding *Diversity Chart* number (1 through 9)
 - **G List *gender*, M = Male, F= Female, T= Transgender, U= Unknown
 - RD Residential Council District number 1 through 7 or N/A
- Diversity information is self-identified and is voluntary.*